

Fw: OPG

From: Gadi Mayman <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 09:14:07 -0500
Attachments: Terms necessary for OPG to consolidate the Trust_Province FEB 17R with EY and KH comment (1).docx (17.73 kB)

With the attachment.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Gadi Mayman
Subject: FW: OPG

Please see attached

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-21-17 8:38 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Subject: Fw: OPG

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 6:02 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: OPG

Per our discussion last night.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.